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December 2, 2016

BY EMAIL ONLY
Thomas F. Quinn, Esq.
Wilson Elser

200 Campus Drive
Florham Park, NJ 07932

Re: James Carifi v. James R. Barberio, John Inglesino, Esq., IWWT, et al..
Docket No.: MRS-L-3140-14 (“CARIFI I1I)
Our File No.: 8092

Mr. Quinn:

This letter is in response to the one you sent on November 30, 2016. Regarding Mr.
Carifi’s settlement position for a global resolution of his disputes with Parsippany, his position is
unchanged at the present time. As was the case when we were in mediation before Ret. Judge
Weisenbeck, he is demanding a lump sum payment of $4.3 million. Mr. Carifi does have a
pending settlement demand for the resolution of Carifi I, but it does not extend to the other
pending matters. Regarding a demand as to Mr. Inglesino and his law firm of the claims asserted
in Carifi III, I do not have a one from my client. Do let me know if you would like to start a
dialog and I will approach my client.

Have an enjoyable holiday season.

Very truly yours,
BUBB GROGAN & COCCA, LLP

Christopher L. Deininger
cc: James Carifi



